PUBLIC
SCHOOLS

BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING

February 27,2017 — 6:00 p.m.

Whitmore Lake High School Media Center



WHITMORE LAKE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION

Mission Statement

Partnering with students, parents, and the community to
provide exceptional, personalized education.

REGULAR MEETING
Monday, February 27, 2017 — 6:00 p.m.

Whitmore Lake High School Media Center

7430 Whitmore Lake Rd.
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
BOARD OF EDUCATION
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
CALL TO THE PUBLIC “The meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public
for the purpose of conducting the School District’s business
and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There
is a time for public participation during the meeting as
indicated in the agenda.”
BOARD CLARIFICATION
STUDENT COUNCIL Karolyn Wagner will present the student council report.
COMMITTEE REPORTS
CONSENT ITEMS Approval of minutes from February 13, 2017 Board of
Education Regular meeting. (Attachment 1)
OLD BUSINESS
Sinking Fund Update Superintendent DeKeyser will update the Board with
information regarding the Sinking Fund process.
NEW BUSINESS
School of Choice Pursuant to Sections 105 and 105(c) of the State School Aid

Act, it is recommended that the Board adopt unlimited open
enrollment for students K — 12 in all programs for the first
semester of the 2017-2018 school year.



Overnight Trip Proposal

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

ANNOUNCEMENTS

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to approve the overnight trip to Fifth Grade Camp on
May 16, 2017 to the Howell Nature Center submitted by
Matthew Wozniak. Approval is recommended. (Attachment 2)

At 7:00 p.m. this evening, February 27, 2017 the Middle
School Choir will perform a Pre-Festival Concert in the
High School Theater.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be
held on Monday, March 20, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. in the High
School Media Center,

Mz, Cole, Mr. Henry, Mrs, Kritzman, Mrs. McCuily, M.
Meadows, Mrs. Schwennesen, and Mr. Dignan




Please fill out a “Public Participation Request” form if you wish to address the Board prior to the Public
Comment section of the meeting. Please include your name, address and topic you wish to speak on.
Those wishing to speak in Public Comment are limited to three (3) minutes.

0000 - BYLAWS

0160 - MEETINGS

0167.3 - Public Participation at Board Meetings

Tape or video recordings are permitted subject to the following conditions:

A. No obstructions are created between the Board and the audience.

B. No interviews are conducted in the meeting room while the Board is in session.

C. No commentary, adjustment of equipment, or positioning of operators is made that would distract
either the Board or members of the audience while the Board is in session.

The person operating the recorder should contact the Superintendent prior to the Board meeting to review
possible placement of the equipment.

M.C.L. 15.253(4)(5)(6), 380.1808
Revised 9/27/2010
Use of Recording Devices

Anyone attending a school event who wishes to record the activity on a visual recording device shall be
asked to abide by the following rules:

A. The recorder must operate the device within the area designated by the principal or director of the
activity.

B. The camera must not block the view of any other attendees or interfere with others who seek to

record the activity.

Those who record or assist a recorder must not block any passageways nor interfere with any other

attendee’s participation or observation of the activity.

If sound is also being recorded, the recorder must not ask other attendees to be quiet or to change

their behavior in order to improve the quality of the sound.

If the District is recording the activity, the principal may arrange for a person to obtain a copy

providing s/he agrees to provide a tape and pay whatever the principal may need to charge to cover

the costs of transfer.

o 0

=

Where the District does not possess the appropriate license or permission to allow the recording of a
copyrighted work or performance, notice will be given, when possible prior to the exhibit or performance.
Announcements shall be made at the beginning of any such exhibit or performance.






MEMBERS PRESENT

MEMBERS ABSENT

ADMINISTRATORS PRESENT

OTHERS PRESENT
CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

STUDENT COUNCIL

CONSENT ITEMS

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel

Potential Property Purchase

Whitmore Lake Public Schools

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Regular Meeting Minutes

February 13, 2017 — High School Media Center — 7:00 p.m.

Ken Dignan (President), Laura Schwennesen (Vice President), Bob
Henry (Treasurer), Lee Cole (Trustee), Lisa McCully (Trustee), and
John Meadows (Trustee)

Michelle Kritzman (Secretary)

Superintendent, Tom DeKeyser, Director of Business & Operations,
Denise Kerrigan, Elementary Principal and ECC Director, Sue
Wanamaker, Director of Instruction, Jill Henry, and Community
Relations & Recreation Director, Maria Carter-Ewald

Staff, parents and members of the community
At 7:05 p.m. by President Ken Dignan.

Motion to approve the agenda as presented made by Mr. Dignan;
supported by Mrs. McCully.
Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried

None

Student Council Representative, Karolyn Wagner, shared highlights
of the Snowcoming week events. She also shared the dance was a
huge success.

Motion to approve the minutes from the January 23, 2017 Board of
Education Regular meeting and the January 23, 2017 closed session
as presented made by Mrs. McCully, supported by Mr. Cole.

Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried 6 — 0

Motion to approve fund transfer of $293,285 in payments from
Accounts Payable; further to approve the transfer of $402,052 firom
Accounts Payable to cover the payrolls of January 13, 2017, and
January 31, 2017 made by Mrs. McCully,; supported by Mr. Cole.
Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried 6 — 0

Motion to approve the hire of Sarah Koch as a full time teacher for
the 2016-17 school year at Step 1 on the WLEA BA salary scale with
a hire date of February 1, 2017 made by Mr. Dignan, supported by
Mprs. Schwennesen.

Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried 6 - 0

Superintendent DeKeyser updated the Board with information on

potential property that is available for purchase in the Whitmore
Lake area. Mr. DeKeyser noted there’s one parcel that is contiguous

Page 1 of 3

WLPS Board of Education — Regular Meeting 2/13/2017



Merit Pay

WLFEE Donation

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

People’s Express

Livingston Classical Cyber Academy

to our Main Street campus that is available for under $20,000. He
shared this parcel would connect our current property with Jennings
Road, possibly allowing WLPS the right of egress to the Jennings
road athletic field. He also shared he is working with individuals to
verify if Jennings Road can be extended to our cutrent property.

Mrs. Schwennesen inquired if the property was purchased would we
then be connected to Jennings Road. Both Mr., Dignan & Mrs.
McCully indicated yes. Mr. Dignan shared our current property is
between 6 to 20° short of connecting with Jennings Road. Mr. Cole
shared that Jennings road almost extends to the WLPS gate located
in the back of the property however overtime nature could prevent
access,

Superintendent DeKeyser indicated he would update the board with
more information as it is received.

Superintendent DeKeyser shared information regarding past history
of Merit Pay to qualified employees with new Board Members. He
recommends that past practice of awarding Merit Pay be
discontinued and establish ways to recognize employees through
negotiations. He also shared that very few in Washtenaw County
recognize their staff with Merit Pay.

The Board discussed different ways staff could be recognized and
decided to not award Merit Pay.

Motion to approve a $5000 donation from the Whitmore lake
Foundation for Educational Excellence for technology
improvements at WLES made by Mr. Henry; supported by Mrs.
McCully.

M. DeKeyser shared the WLFEE board voted to donate money to

the school district on a condition that it is used in a specific area that
requires the WLPS Board approval.
Ayes — 6; Nays — 0, motion carried 6 — 0

Mr. Dignan on behalf of the Board thanked WLFEE for their
donation.

Mr. DeKeyser Shared the following:

People’s Express has requested to lease a portion of WLMS parking
lot to park their vehicles. They operate around 26 vehicles and are
looking for a secure area for their vehicles and staff, Details of a
lease are being discussed and there will likely be a proposal /
contract for the WLPS Board to view in March.

LCCA has requested to lease classrooms in the former WLMS for
the 2017-2018 school year.

Motion to approve Superintendent DeKeyser to negotiate any new
lease and/or renegotiate any current lease at the WLMS for the
2017-2018 school year made by Mr. Cole; supported by Mrs.
McCully.

Page 2 of 3

WILPS Board of Education - Regular Meeting 2/13/2017




Ayes - 6; Nays — 0, motion carried 6 — 0
OTHER INFORMAITON The Board acknowledged all other information
ANNOUNCEMENTS A Board of Education Finance Committee Meeting will be held
on Monday, February 27, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the High School

Counseling Office Conference Room.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be
held on Monday, February 27, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. in the High

School Media Center.
CALL TO THE PUBLIC None
BOARD MEMBER REPORTS Mors. Schwennesen shared she will be attending her first Northfield

Township Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting on Thursday,
February 18, 2017,

ADJOURNMENT Motion to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 8:02 p.m. made by Mr.
MeCully; supported by Mrs. Schwennesen.
Ayes - 6; Nays - 0, motion carried 6 - 0.

Michelle L. Kritzman, Secretary, Board of Education Date
Whitmore Lake Public Schools

Page 3 of 3

WLPS Board of Education — Regular Meeting 2/13/2017






2340 F5

PROPOSAL FOR OVERNIGHT/EXTENDED STUDENT TRIPS

Type of Trp Fi“@t{/\ G((R(!i@/ SC‘ ence Camp W}PJ Q{Qr’n\'SA’(f
Proposed Deparfure Date MO\! [(Q. QOI-’] Return Date MO’N ! 7. a\or]

I !
Proposer Mc»«‘fllf}\% (}\)O‘bﬂ 10»]@ Position 7160\0{1{’- r
Date by which response Is needed Proposal Date 09“”1 L?’ ! ;l C’r]
A. Purpose
1. What is the major place to be visited or event to be attended?
How Q,\\ r\) ka:\}({, C@‘ ke
2. How is the irlp related to the educational program of the Distylct?

Cocraledes wovth spanl shdiey - Avstory of Nekhe Americans
Ebfl‘e\c\;‘({\) w\"‘\’i\ Seiene -—no\'i-u(a and QWS}JS'(‘*M {M\%

coccesbes  with [ite 9AT- o lole buldin

)
s [ tvet frodie < doomming /ot cloﬁ 5 [ orpient
. I whaﬁvgys win fhe s!udent(s\)bemaf?.g 50 / 1

H&r\t\é 0N LEC\F fﬂr\f)[q
7"1&, (‘;(}-\8/\(,9, qf\& 90(,\\6\\ S%\IL{\Q—S C.O(’(](Ul\)m U\i}” Coe.

leeqn abuk ccoystens e sorvivaly oty b histry
4, In what ways will the District benefit

Sﬁ\)&ﬁn‘%&, Uo'i“ 66 QXC—%@A 7[0 S‘éare MRS m#’l\
S'\bhnf)h ﬂbﬂf\ckzb /\ﬁ?— /Dnéie,[{iw{;}b MS Chvee Qpp]\“cccl‘\bn Uo\J'PL\F»‘\

Avmeepsb siere,
5. How will the frip be evaluatad fo determine the extent to which these benefits were

realized?
- [Dseeesions abok  ovents pevr to e dufe.

- A dﬁzlor“\e,fc‘m‘) ab meed Fimer with fhe fovel\ Nekoo Conte~ fo deauss
tokivikes ok fhe eArk OC Yo oyet Fo review o [Bv‘r\if‘g Furgehs

= A Gl o ﬂﬁ“n%“ the Qi 4rp b beHer “stcye oo
B, Students and Sta n

ql(\w as Sod@«’fj
of Nedive A’MV‘\-(-C‘-!‘S.a

ol @Qr*@brﬂ‘&n&& o

1. Which students, (grads, class, or organization), will be going?

F;\—Q{’,L\ G{C«(.\l@/ S‘{;\)Q&eq‘(jsj EC\OAQ(S\ C’\/\J TC‘S




2340 F5

Students and Staff (cont'd)

2. How many students in total?

51

3. How many students are currently experiencing academic problems?
2 shedenks  tuer artly hove, Lo lia 9 cadey m ot levst
one  cluss,
4, Which staff member will be in charge?

N lodkt hend U\)ﬁ‘bf‘; ak

5. What previous experience has the staff member had In conducting overnight or
extended field trips?

jecmn‘\{ Me&o\;sk} - 3 y@,(.\rs

Modcther wm../\‘\u)c* aya&rs
Bonebel  Welker - & y-ears

6, What other staff members will be going?

P&(&pm ? - Lon VQfSG\'ROf“\/IYtﬂ*@{D TBD

7. How many chaperones, in addition to staff members, will be going?

q +o (’.’) D\JQN\'\SM’ *deﬂﬂdfnﬂ 0~ AO\Jf;mj m‘l@.c‘&,.

8. What are their names and affiliations with the students?

T@D ~ ma&n\\\ F&r@n’f; /3 (emé /oaren-lg, @-L S"A}(]eﬂ—k
&L.Lﬂmuné GLQJCL‘S (,\JV“ b{’, C.Df\é 00““8(1-

9, How many school days will be missed?

MQ\i ,(O{fl\ - {eomf/ ot /OiOD o
Mm, [k - rekrn aremnd 3200 i



2340 F5

10. How will teachers be advised in advance thai the students will be out of school?

b{o\c{’ M e@(‘?nra 5

(‘Z"’mf«;\" QISG:’G‘(/\L‘“"\ Q),« He f'\bf'nin\t) éoxnd C,,G\S.s,,

School Work
1. How will missed work be made up?
corrics o uily

AH S“‘vﬁﬂn“rs skwl& be giﬂr\b, \f‘ﬁ mﬁ fln q”émh'!'i\;L
‘:B- Pfa\ﬂ(&ex ‘CDr Q'(‘U(L{f\‘lb {,uf% do 40"’ 30 O 'H\& 'l‘r»:f',

2. What speclal assistance will be provided students with academic problems?

- ‘:{)’ﬂfCQ('Qnsf\m\ G(Dotai“‘) UU{“{'L\ &, waPS S"["*‘QG' PN bﬂ./ (iUfiﬂfJ

(O Lakff\\\nB SESSIN S,

D. ltinerary
1. What is the destination? |
ke R, Howel, M Qg8HY

Hb‘i.oe\.\ Moc‘t\)rb GQ;-\ i o0 B ‘T(‘\hnsie

What will be the mode of transportation? What [iablility insurance does the carrier

have?
L

Bos « LLPS
deve suapqrr&e “\

\

O ofubt membes W ' $

@):et@.m\; T il do -t [ﬂ?&d’ﬂau wb‘(,niqt\ and L Q.wr\i ool covamyey
in f'\o\lolli On n\/ oo insueancl g

3. Where will the group be housed and fad?

wﬂ“” ’0%% at wae,\\ Nekere Cente

i e evedr of an

Mm' [GHh ~ just dinner
Mw.l ”H\ - b( ectk()&bi’ qné I\Md‘\




2340 F5

D. ltinerary {cont'd}

4. What enroute or supplementary activities are plannad?

A(/"i\/i“’\"’—) e OA’ HD\,in\\ P\)‘Xk"{ C@r\Jf‘Qf" & \ {
O M\@ bs 'H\ﬂf‘l‘ we  wil review Q)@gk%imy O\/\oj L})rwf O\SS\Shmb\ L9

5, What arrangements have been made for deallng with emergency situations?
Ef‘r\ﬁr@&:\u,l thd’ Form S /j’ Cor ‘E)r +mASprfa4mq}, ﬂ\renl’ /V)(,_e,(:,,‘c) pr‘mr' fo G?\fﬂp
6. if tour guides are involved, what llabllity insurance do they carry? l

Howell Nodoe Conter carries thelr ows inserance,

E. Finances

1. What is the estimated total cost and cost per student?

Tokd Cosb: ~ 4,750-00
S*uc\?r\& chj( o~ c;l0,0()

2. Whal is the source of funds?

6al<¢ Sc‘,\e{

C,&nck\/\ ber Sales
Norkh Pole NG Aokvihes

3 How will the funds be collected and safeguarded?
_ AN fone fo  class room  feacher Feom sales, m:mgy o) be P,.]/ o
Sdﬂ%\ safe anb Ae?”‘ﬂfﬂs inty ac.c,o\mL\

4, How will any shortfall be made up or excess funds used?
- P, 4 )y ook 3
. : " ! .55 U
L Ptk St Soud Lonrker Ass used Thew account, 1 4 1

- A Po.g"‘ we Aot o‘!"\l\‘u’,t\, $¢.l-\ois\ {:'\Mé (&\bin QLL00ﬂ+\ IP ﬂ.e,gﬁ,,sﬁarl{a
5. What provision has been made for students who dre financlally unable to pay any
necessary costs?

. . ﬂ\r Jﬁ&\ ﬁ\meﬂ(L, DDQ‘(-NP\

. et
- DXeive P‘\‘(mm&f enl{re\\'\ - ity convesation with femtly




2340 F5

F. Communlcations
1, How will you communicate to parents prior to, during, and after the trip?

ﬁxom Noes Ao}nf’/ ) aowf’nl“:'

- forns  home 4o s ,s\bnd-ure; requared
w O]?hwasmj beluntes [4 B4y !
During < hone  cells f,& eSS
P “

fhaer- prove shde shyo of o events

2. List telephone numbers at destination and where group will be housed.

(517) 546 -0a49

3. What information will be provided to the media and the communlity? <}~ N ,}{
- ﬁ’)ss’xl)"’] merif\b oov ot Meaw Carter” Euseld for Nes—ond-Juses
p]y L
Mitlfi 0 gk (31 017
Signature of the Requestor Date
Approved,
- &l&%e //)LJ//W;%&/ i . t/*/r-x?/{ff'
rincipa ate /
TM M7/ Dt’a/a%/ [

Board of Education Date




